
 

Date: December 12, 2001

Attention: Joe Dichoso
Applicant: Kenwood Communications Corp.
FCC ID: ALH33293110 EA102753
Correspondence: 21453

Item 1) Please find specific sections 22.563, 74.402, 74.431,
90.35, 90.20, 95.639, 95.621.

2) Please find amended page 8 of the Test Report showing 1.57
watts (as is listed on the Form 731).

3) R.F. Safety information in manual corrections: a) Face-Held
should be 2.5 cm separation distance; 2) Body-warn should be 1.0
separation distance; 3) Indication that device is for
Occupational use only.

4) Warning label and training information for Occupational use:
CAUTION: See User and Installer
Instructions regarding FCC RF
Exposure Limits.

To be placed in Manual:
WARNING: This radio has been tested and

complies with the FCC RF Exposure Limits for
Occupational use and work –related
operations, where the operator must have
knowledge to control RF Exposure Conditions.
When transmitting, hold the radio in a
vertical position at a distance of 2.5 cm
from the mouth and at lest 1.5 cm from the
head and body. Do not transmit more than
50% of the duty cycle. Transmitting for
more that 50 % of the duty cycle can cause
the FCC RF Exposure limits to be exceeded.
Use only Kenwood authorized accessories.

5) and 6) Please see cover letter and amended SAR Report.

We trust this meets the requirements of the Commission and the
Grant will be issued.

Regards,

Morton Flom, P. Eng.


